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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Members of the New Mexico Real Estate Commission 
Interested Parties 

FROM: Noel Davis, Board Admin 

DATE: September 11, 2023 

RE: Meeting Notice 

 
Special Commission Meeting 

 
Notice is hereby given that the New Mexico Real Estate Commission will 
convene a Special Commission meeting on September 18, 2023. The 
meeting will begin at 9:00am, in a hybrid format via ZOOM at the Greater 
Albuquerque Association of Realtors (GAAR) event center located at 1635 
University BLVD NE, Albuquerque, NM 87102. 
 
Please Register to attend the September 18, 2023 meeting to qualify for 
Continuing Education at the following link: 

  https://gaar.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYkdeCurDIiHNNgliMyp4chWp5jiNT7rrx3 

 
The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the 
Board’s website at https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-
boards-and-commissions/real-estate-commission/rec-board-information/rec-board-
meetings/ 

 
An individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed 
language interpreter, or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or 
participate in the meeting should contact Noel Davis, Executive Secretary at 
(505) 222-9851. 
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